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Mr. Thomas Murray

Mrs. Judith Murray

220 Old Tulalip Road
Marysville, Washington 98271

Re:  In the Matter of Thomas and Judith Murray, Docket No: TSCA-10-2017-0186

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Murray:

I have enclosed an Administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity For Hearing, Docket No.
TSCA-10-2014-0184 filed against you, under Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act
(TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a). The Complaint alleges that you violated the Residential Lead-Based Paint
Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4851 et seq.

As provided in the Complaint, if you would like to request a hearing, you must do so in your Answer to
the Complaint. Failure to file an Answer with the Regional Hearing Clerk within 30 days of receipt of
this Complaint is considered an admission of all facts alleged in the Complaint and waives your right to
contest such factual allegations. Failure to file an Answer also could result in a Default Order assessing
the full penalty proposed in the Complaint. Also enclosed is a copy of the Consolidated Rules of
Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, which governs this proceeding.

Whether or not you request a hearing, you may request an informal settlement conference. If you wish to
request a conference, or if you have any questions about this matter, please have your attorney, David

Steele, contact Robert Hartman, Assistant Regional Counsel, at (206) 553-0029.

Sincerel

Edward J.
Director

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Part 22 Rules

cc: Mr. David S. Steele, PERKINSCOIE
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BEFORE THE
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

In the Matter of: g DOCKET NO. TSCA-10-2017-0186
Thomas and Judith g COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF
Murray ) OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING
Marysville, Washington, g
Respondents. g

I. STATUTORY AUTHORITY

1.1.  This Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (“Complaint”) is issued under the
authority vested in the Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA” or
“Complainant”) pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act (“TSCA™), 15 U.S.C.

§ 2615(a). The Administrator has delegated this authority to the Regional Administrator of EPA Region
10, who has redelegated this authority to the Director of the Office of Compliance and Enforcement.

1.2, Pursuant to Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), and in accordance with the

Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, 40 C.F.R.

Part 22 (“Consolidated Rules of Practice”), Complainant hereby seeks the assessment of a civil
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administrative penalty against Thomas and Judith Murray (“Respondents”) for violations of section 409

of TSCA, § 15 U.S.C. 2689.

II. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

2.1.  In promulgating the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, at 42
U.S.C. § 4851 et seq., Congress found, among other things, that low-level lead poisoning is widespread
among American children, afflicting as many as 3,000,000 children under the age of 6; at low levels,
lead poisoning in children causes intelligence deficiencies, reading and learning disabilities, impaired
hearing, reduced attention span, hyperactivity, and behavior problems; and the ingestion of household
dust containing lead from deteriorating or abraded lead-based paint is the most common cause of lead
poisoning in children. Key components of the national strategy to reduce and eliminate the threat of
childhood lead poisoning are mandatory disclosure and notification requirements for residential rentals
and sales. Section 1018, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, requires the Administrator of U.S. EPA and the Secretary
of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to promulgate regulations
for the disclosure of lead-based paint hazards in target housing which is offered for sale or lease.

2.2.  OnMarch 6, 1996, U.S. EPA and HUD promulgated regulations codified at 40 C.F.R.
Part 745, Subpart F and 24 C.F.R. Part 35, Subpart A, Disclosure of Known Lead-Based Paint and/or

Lead Based Paint Hazards Upon Sale or Lease of Residential Property (Disclosure Rule) pursuant to
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42 U.S.C. § 4852d. Owners of more than four residential dwellings must comply with the Discloéure
Rule by September 6, 1996, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.102(a).
2.3.  The Disclosure Rule implements the provisions of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d which impose

certain requirements on the sale or lease of target housing,

2.4.  “Target housing” is defined at Section 401(17) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2681(17), and 40
C.F.R. § 745.103 to mean any housing constructed prior to 1978, except housing for the elderly or
persons with disabilities (unless any child who is less than six years of age resides or is expected to
reside in such housing) or any zero-bedroom dwelling.

2.5.  “Residential dwelling” is defined at 40 CFR. § 745.103 to mean (1) a single-family
dwelling, including attached structures such as porches and stoops; or (2) a single-family dwelling unit
in a structure that contains more than one separate residential dwelling unit, and in which each such unit
is used or occupied, or intended to be used or occupied, in whole or in part, as the residence of one or
more persons.

2.6.  “Lessor” is defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103 to mean any entity that offers target housing
for lease, rent, or sublease, including but not limited to individuals, partnerships, corporations, trusts,
government agencies, housing agencies, Indian tribes, and nonprofit organizations.

2.7.  “Lessee” is defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103 to mean any entity that enters into an
agreement to lease, rent, or sublease target housing, including but not limited to individuals,
partnerships, corporations, trusts, government agencies, housing agencies, Indian tribes, and nonprofit
organizations.

2.8. 40CF.R.§ 745.107(a)(1) requires that before the lessee is obligated under any contract

to lease target housing the lessor is required to provide the lessee with an EPA-approved lead hazard

information pamphlet.
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2.9. 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(1) requires that each contract to lease target housing shall
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a Lead Warning statement containing language
specified by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(1).

2.10. 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2) requires that each contract to lease target housing shall
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement by the lessor disclosing the presence of
know lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target housing being leased, or a statement
indicating no knowledge of the presence of lead-based paint hazards.

2.11. 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4) requires that each contract to lease target housing shall
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement by the lessee affirming receipt of the
information set out in 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2) and (b)(3), and the EPA-approved pamphlet entitled
“Protect Your Family from Lead in Your Home” required by 15 U.S.C. § 2696.

2.12. 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6) requires that each contract to lease target housing shall
include, as an attachment to or within each lease contract, the signatures of the lessors, agents, and
lessees, certifying to the accuracy of their statements, to the best of their kndwledge, along with the
dates of signature.

2.13. 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(c)(1) requires the lessor and any agent shall retain a copy of the
completed attachment or lease contract containing the information required in 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)
for no less than three years from the commencement of the leasing period.

2.14. Under 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5) and 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(e), failing to comply with the
Disclosure Rule violates section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2689, which may subject the violator to
administrative civil penalties under Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a),

40 C.F.R. § 745.118(f), and 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5).
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2.15.  Section 101 8(b)(5) of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992,
42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(5) and 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(f), authorize the Administrator of EPA to assess a
civil penalty under section 16(a) of TSCA of up to $10,000 for each violation of Section 409 of TSCA.
EPA increases the maximum penalty to $16,000 for each violation occurring after January 12, 2009. 40
C.F.R. § 745.118(f) and 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

III. ALLEGATIONS

3.1.  Paragraphs 1.1. through 2.15. are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

3.2.  Respondents are individuals who reside in Marysville, Washington.

3.3.  Atall times relevant to the allegations in this Complaint, Respondents were the
“owners” as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, of approximately 28 residential rental units, including the

following properties located in eastern Washington (“Properties”™):

604 Jackson Street, Omak, WA

614 Jackson Street, Omak, WA

708 Monroe Street, Okanogan, WA
218 5 Avenue N., Okanogan, WA
204 5™ Avenue N. Okanogan, WA
222 Methow Street, Wenatchee, WA

3.4.  All ofthe Prdperties were built before 1978. All of the Properties are or were, at the
time of the violations alleged in this Complaint, “target housing,” as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103.
None of the rental units in the Properties satisfies the requirements for an exemption to the provision of
the Act or the Disclosure Rule.

3.5.  Atall times relevant to the allegation in this Complaint, Respondents offered these
Properties for lease and are therefore “lessors” under 40 C.F.R. § 745.103.

3.6.  Respondents offered these Properties for lease on twenty-four occasions from 2012 to

2014 (each a “Lease”).
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3.7. Onorabout June 8, 2014, EPA Region 10’s Lead-Based Paint Program received a
complaint from a representative with the Washington State Department of Commerce (‘“Commerce”)
regarding a 2-year old child residing in a rental unit in Wenatchee, Washington with an elevated blood
lead level (EBLL) of 14 pg/dl. The Commerce representative informed EPA that his office received a
complaint from the child’s father stating that his daughter had been exposed to lead paint and lead dust
in their rental unit and reported that they had never received a lead-based paint disclosure form or
pamphlet from their landlords. According to information provided by the Commerce representative,
the father along with his wife and daughter rented a unit in 2011, that was constructed in 1912 located
at 222 Methow Street, Apartment #5, in Wenatchee, Washington. A review of public records revealed
that the Respondents purchased the property on July 6, 2006.

3.8.  OnJune 17, 2014, representatives with Commerce conducted a Lead-Based Paint Risk
Assessment Inspection (“Inspection”) at the father’s rental unit in Wenatchee, Washington. The
Inspection revealed that the exterior painted components of the rental unit consistently tested in excess
of one milligram of lead per square centimeter (1.0 mg/cm?) with the highest concentration reported at
23.6 mg/cm?. Results for the interior painted components consistently read in excess of 1.0 mg/cm?
with the highest concentration reported at 8.2 mg/cm?.

3.9. OnJune 20, 2014, EPA issued an Information Request Letter (“IRL”) to Respondents.
The IRL requested documents and information necessary to assess Respondents’ compliance with the
Disclosure Rule. On August 20, 2014, Respondents submitted a response to EPA’s IRL stating that
their records were incomplete and they were unable to provide the requested documentation.

3.10. On October 28, 2014, Respondents submitted a second response to EPA’s IRL which
included written lease agreements between Respondents and lessees for rental units owned by the

Respondents in eastern Washington.
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3.11. Between 2012 to 2014, Respondents entered into the following 24 written lease

agreements with individuals for lease of units built before 1978:

Lease # Address Year of Lease Year Built
1 222 Methow St. Apt #2 2014 1912
2 222 Methow St. Apt #3 2014 1912
3 222 Methow St. Apt #5 2014 1912
4 222 Methow St. Apt #6 2014 1912
5 708 Monroe St. Apt #7 2013 1914
6 708 Monroe St. Apt #3 2014 1914
7 204 5™ Avenue 2012 1915
8 204 5™ Avenue 2014 1915
9 218 5™ Ave. Apt #3 2012 1950
10 218 5™ Ave. Apt #3 2013 1950
11 218 5™ Ave. Apt #3 2014 1950
12 218 5™ Ave. Apt #4 2012 1950
13 218 5™ Ave. Apt #4 2014 1950
14 604 Jackson St. 2014 1949
15 614 Jackson St. 2012 1939
16 614 Jackson St. Apt #1 2012 1939
17 614 Jackson St. Apt #2 2013 1939
18 614 Jackson St. Apt #4 2012 1939
19 614 Jackson St. Apt #5 2012 1939
20 614 Jackson St. Apt #5 2014 1939
21 614 Jackson St. Apt #6 2013 1939
22 614 Jackson St. Apt #7 2013 1939
23 614 Jackson St. Apt #7 2014 1939
24 614 Jackson St. Apt #8 2012 1939

3.12.  EPA identified the following violations of the Act and the Disclosure Rule based on

documents and information obtained from Respondents in response to the June 2014 IRL and/or

otherwise collected during EPA’s investigation of this matter:

VIOLATION 1

3.13. Paragraphs 1.1. through 3.12 above are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth

herein.
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3.14. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §745.107(a)(1), before the lessee is obligated under any contract
to lease target housing, the lessor is required to provide the lessee with an EPA-approved lead hazard
information pamphlet.

3.15. For each of the Leases referenced in paragraph 3.11, Respondents failed to provide the
lessees with an EPA-approved lead hazard pamphlet with each lease contract in violation of 40 C.F.R.
§745.107(a)(1).

VIOLATION 2

3.16. Paragraphs 1.1. through 3.15. above are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
herein. .

3.17. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(1), each contract to lease target housing is required
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a Lead Warning Statement containing language
specified by 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(1).

3.18. For each of the Leases referenced in paragraph 3.11, Respondents failed to include
within or as an attachment to each lease a Lead Warning Statement containing the language specified in
40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(1), in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(1).

VIOLATION 3
'3.19. Paragraphs 1.1. through 3.18. above are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
herein.

3.20. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2), each contract to lease target housing is required
include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement by the lessor disclosing the presence of
known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target housing being leased, or a

statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of lead-based paint hazards.
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3.21. For each of the Leases referenced in paragraph 3.11, Respondents failed to include
within or as an attachment to each Lease a statement by the lessor disclosing the presence of known
lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the Property, or a statement indicating no
knowledge of the presence of lead-based paint hazards, in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2).

VIOLATION 4

3.22. Paragraphs 1.1 through 3.21. above are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
herein.

3.23. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4), each contract to lease target housing is required
to include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement by the lessee affirming receipt of the
information set out in 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2)~(b)(3), and the EPA-approved pamphlet entitled
“Protect Your Family from Lead in Your Home” required by 15 U.S.C. § 2696.

3.24. For each of the Leases referenced in paragraph 3.11, Respondents failed to include
within or as an attachment to each Lease a statement by the lessees affirming receipt of the information
set out in 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(2)—(b)(3), and the EPA-approved pamphlet entitled “Protect Your
Family from Lead in Your Home” required by 15 U.S.C. § 2696, in violation of
40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(4).

VIOLATION 5

3.25. Paragraphs 1.1. through 3.24. above are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
herein.

3.26. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6), each contract to lease target housing is required
to include, as an attachment to or within each lease contract, the signatures of the lessors, agents, and

lessees, certifying to the accuracy of their statements, to the best of their knowledge, along with the

dates of signature.
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3.27. For each of the Leases referenced in paragraph 3.11, Respondents failed to include
within or as an attachment to each lease contract the signatures of the lessors, agents, and lessees,
certifying to the accuracy of their statements, to the best of their knowledge, along with the dates of
signature in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(6).

VIOLATION 6

3.28. Paragraphs 1.1. through 3.27. above are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth
herein.

3.29. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(c)(1) the lessor and any agent, is required to retain a
copy of the completed attachment or lease contract containing the information required in 40 C.F.R.

§ 745.113(b) for no less than three years from the commencement of the leasing period.

3.30. For each of the Leases referenced in paragraph 3.11, Respondent failed to retain a copy
of the completed attachment or lease contract containing the information required in 40 C.F.R.

§ 745.113(b) for no less than three years from the commencement of the leasing period in violation of

40 C.F.R. § 745.113(c)(1).

IV. ASSESSMENT OF CIVIL PENALTY
4.1. Based on an evaluation of the facts alleged in this Complaint, and after considering

the nature, circumstances, extent, and gravity of the violations, and with respect to Respondents, ability
to pay, prior history of violations, degree of culpability, economic benefit or saving (if any) resulting
from the violations, and such other matter as justice may require, and applying Section 1018 —
Disclosure Rule Enforcement Response dated December 2007 (Response Policy), Complainant

proposes that an administrative penalty of up to the statutory maximum be assessed against Respondents

for the violations alleged in paragraph 3.13 through 3.30 of this Complaint.
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4.2. As discussed in the Response Policy, the severity of each violation alleged in the
Complaint is based on fhe extent to which each violation impairs the ability of a lessee to assess
information regarding hazards associated with lead-based paint, and precludes the lessee from making a
fully informed decision whether to lease the housing or take appropriate measures to protect against
lead-based paint hazards.

V. OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST A HEARING AND FILE ANSWER

5.1.  Asprovided ‘in Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), Respondents have the right
to request a formal hearing to contest any material fact set forth in the Complaint or the appropriateness
of the penalty proposed herein. Any hearing requested will be conducted in accordance with the
Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. A copy of the Consolidated Rules of Practice is
enclosed with this Complaint.

5.2. Respondents’ Answer, ihcluding any request for hearing, must be in writing and must be
filed with:

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 (Mail Stop ORC-113)
Seattle, Washington 98101
VI. FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER
6.1. To avoid a default order being entered pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.17, Respondents musf

file a written Answer to this Complaint with the Regional Hearing Clerk within thirty (30) days after

service of this Complaint.

In the Matter of: Thomas and Judith Murray U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Docket Number: TSCA-10-2017-0186 1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900, ORC-113
COMPLAINT Seattle, Washington 98101

Page 11 of 13



6.2.  Inaccordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.15, Respondents’ Answer must clearly and directly
admit, deny, or explain each of the factual allegations contained in this Complaint with regard to which
the Respondents have any knowledge. Respondents’ Answer must also state: (1) the circumstances or
arguments which are alleged to constitute the grounds of defense; (2) the facts which the Respondents
intend to place at issue; and (3) whether a hearing is requested. Failure to admit, deny, or explain any
material factual allegation contained herein constitutes an admission of the allegation.

VII. INFORMAL STEELEMENT CONFERENCE

7.1. Whether or not Respondents request a hearing, Respondents may request an informal
settlement conference to discuss the facts of this case, the proposed penalty, and the possibility of
settling this matter. To request such a settlement conference, Respondents should contact:

Robert Hartman, Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 (Mail Stop ORC-113)
Seattle, Washington 98101

(206) 553-0029

7.2. Note that a request for an informal settlement conference does not extend the thirty (30)
day period for filing a written Answer to this Complaint, nor does it waive Respondents’ right to request
a hearing.

7.3.  Respondents are advised that, after the Complaint is issued, the Consolidated Rules of
Practice prohibit any ex parte (unilateral) discussion of the merits of these or any other factually related
proceedings with the Administrator, the Environmental Appeals Board or its members, the Regional

Judicial Officer, the Presiding Officer, or any other person who is likely to advise these officials in the

decision on this case.
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VIII. RESERVATIONS
8.1. Neither assessment nor payment of a civil penalty pursuant to this Complaint shall affect

Respondents’ continuing obligations to comply with TSCA and all other environmental statutes and

regulations.
Dated this 2 ﬂ day of )17
ARD J KOWKLSKI, Director
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
EPA Region 10
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Certificate of Service

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF
OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING, In the Matter of: Thomas and Judith Murray, Docket No.:
TSCA-10-2017-0186 was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the addressees in the
following manner on the date specified below:

The undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the document was delivered to:

Robert Hartman

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 10, Mail Stop OCE-113

1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900

Seattle, Washington 98101

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the aforementioned document
was placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt to:

Mr. Thomas Murray

Mrs. Judith Murray

220 Old Tulalip Road
Marysville, Washington 98271

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the aforementioned document
was placed in the United States mail to:

David S. Steele

PERKINSCOIE

The PSE Building

10885 NE Fourth Street, Suite 700
Bellevue, WA 98004-5579

DATED this 2 9 day of%&, 2017. 7//14,., %/

TERESA YOUNGZ
Regional Hearing Clerk
EPA Region 10












































































